
Jay Thompson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

FYI 

Lee Bonno 

Lee A. Bonne 
Monday, February 22, 2016 9:04AM 
Jay Thompson 
Cindy Berardi 
FW: Resignation 

Director of Neighborhood and Community Relations 
City of Palm Springs 
3200 E. Tahquitz Canyon Way 
Palm Springs, Ca. 92262 
760-323-8255 

Fleasc note that Cit!J t-Jall hours are from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m Mon.- Thurs. and closed on Frida!Js 

From: Eduardo Carriazo 
Sent: Sunday, February 14, 2016 12:54 PM 
To: Dee Dee Wilson Barton; Lee A. Bon no 
Subject: Resignation 

Dear Palm Springs Human Rights Commission Chair Wilson Barton, 

It is with a heavy heart that I write this letter to let you know that i must tender my resignation from my appointment 
as commissioner of the Palm Springs Human Rights Commission. I believe that my ability to meet the expectations 
for this position are compromised by the direction I need to pursue towards my professional development. 
I want to express my deepest sense of gratitude to the Chair and all the commissioners for their support and 
encouragement; their example of selfless labor will be a constant source of inspiration. 
I will continue my responsibilities until our next meeting, March 14, 2016. 
Thank you all for having awarded me this opportunity to become more involved with our community. 
Sincerely, 
Eduardo Carriazo. 
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